info@communitycouncils.org

Subject: FW: noise permits for events on the Park Strip

Community Councils Center
P:907-277-1977

F:907-222-3878
info@communitycouncils.org
www.communitycouncils.org

From: Bonnie Harris [mailto:tavi2@gci.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 6:10 PM

To: info@communitycouncils.org

Subject: FW: noise permits for events on the Park Strip

From: Barrett, Tony G. [mailto:BarrettTG@ci.anchorage.ak.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 9:34 AM

To: 'tavi2@gci.net’;

Cc: Nesheim, Janine R.

Subject: noise permits for events on the Park Strip

Hello — | am filling in for Janine Nesheim, who normally does our noise permits and handles noise complaints. | have
assigned her to a District Inspector position because | have had two vacant positions for some time and we are behind in

conducting inspections of restaurants.

| just issued two noise permits for events on the Park Strip and thought | would take this opportunity to let you know about
them. | am not sure how or if we have given public notice on events other than posting on our web page. | imagine you all
have better things to do than monitor our web page to see if there are any permits issued. Here is what is posted to the

web page:
ANCHORAGE CITY CHURCH (A.Z. ALVARO SUAREZ) [notes]
permit Event is from 7 AM - 4 PM Noifse is not to exceed 70 dE)SA at the NOISE - DELANEY PARK
approved nearest residential property line; applicant must have qualified PUBLIC |STRIP - MEMORIAL 5/4/2013)5/4/2013
Lo . LT ) EVENT BLOCK
individual conducting monitoring to assure control of noise levels.
HOPE COMMUNITY RESOURCES (MEGAN MOODY) [notes]
permit SPECIAL CONDITIONS: * Event setup approximately 6:30 AM - NOISE - [WESTERN END OF
approved Event finished at 2:30 PM * No PA or amplified sound prior to sound | PUBLIC DELANEY PARK [5/4/2013(5/4/2013
check and set-up at 8 AM * DJ and amplified sound to be completed | EVENT STRIP
not later than 2 PM

Please don't hesitate to call me at 343-4744 or call Janine at 343-4786 if you have questions or comments.

Tony Barrett, RS - Program Manager
Food Safety & Sanitation Program

Municipality of Anchorage

Department of Health & Human Services




BarrettTG@muni.org
(907) 343-4744

Public Health - Working for YOU!
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